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March 7, 2019

ADDENDUM NO.1
TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THE
SAN FRANCISQUITO CREEK MITIGATION PLANTING AND ESTABLISHMENT MAINTENANCE
Project No. 26284002 Contract No. C0649

Notice is hereby given to Prospective Bidders that the Contract Documents are modified as
hereinafter set forth.

GENERAL QUESTIONS & RESPONSE

Question 1 Can you provide the seed mix that was used for the erosion control mix?

Response 1 Bromus carinatus, California Brome, 12 Ibs/acre
Elymus x Triticum, Regreen, 22 |bs/acre ,
Hordeum brachyantherum, Meadow Barley, 8 Ibs/acre
Hordeum depressum, Alkali Barley, 6 Ibs/acre

Elymus glaucus, Blue Wildrye, 10 Ibs/acre

Question 2 Plant Establishment Maintenance shall consist of all work and materials
necessary to maintain the planting areas. Can you confirm the sum of the
two planting areas the Contractor is responsible for conducting
maintenance and eradicating noxious weeds in is approximately 14 acres?

Response 2 Yes. The planting areas are approximately 14 acres in total.

Question 3 Are utility vehicles allowed within the planting areas to facilitate planting and
maintenance activity?

Response 3 No. See Technical Provisions Sections 23.02.A.3 and 24.01.A.3.

Question 4 Is complete eradication of all noxious weeds the expectation for the planting
areas?
Response 4 Not necessarily. The expectation is that the noxious weeds in Technical

Provisions Section 24.03.A.3 will be removed in their entirety from the
planting areas, and that “...other noxious weed species may be present and
should be controlled.”
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Question 5 Can you confirm Contractor is not responsible for weed control within the
hydroseed areas?

Response 5 No. If any of the noxious weeds in Technical Provisions Section 24.03.A.3
are found in the hydroseed area they would need to be treated. See
Technical Provisions Section 24.03.C.5.

Question 6 Is there a water source on site that a temporary meter could be installed to
for water?

Response 6 No. The closest water source the District is aware of is the Palo Alto
Wastewater Treatment facility (2501 Embarcadero Way, Palo Alto, CA
94303).

Question 7 Can the district provide the quantities of plants of each plant container

sizes? (IE. 10,000 Each Treeband 2’ & 10,000 Treeband 4)

Response 7 No. Container sizes will depend on the size and root growth conditions of
the plants at the time of delivery to the project site.

THIS ADDENDUM NO. 1, WHICH CONTAINS 2 PAGES, IS ATTACHED TO AND IS A PART OF
THE SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THIS PROJECT.

V\V/LQ-*M&/‘ Date: 03/07/10‘(}]

Ngoc Nguyen, P/E. \
Deputy Operating Officer
Watersheds Design and Construction Division

Enclosure(s): None
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